

PERMANENT SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE
RANKING MEMBER

COMMITTEE ON FINANCIAL SERVICES



James A. Himes
Congress of the United States
4th District Connecticut

WASHINGTON OFFICE
2137 RAYBURN HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING
WASHINGTON, DC 20515

DISTRICT OFFICES:
350 FAIRFIELD AVENUE, SUITE 603
BRIDGEPORT, CT 06604

888 WASHINGTON BLVD., 10TH FLOOR
STAMFORD, CT 06901

March 27, 2026

The Honorable Tom Cole
Chairman
House Committee on Appropriations
Washington, DC 20515

The Honorable Rosa DeLauro
Ranking Member
House Committee on Appropriations
Washington, DC 20515

Dear Chairman Cole and Ranking Member DeLauro,

I am requesting funding for the Fairfield Adaptive Recreation Center in Fiscal Year 2027. The entity to receive funding for this project is the Town of Fairfield, located at 725 Old Post Road, Fairfield, CT 06824.

I am requesting funding for the Adaptive Recreation Center in Fiscal Year 2027. The entity to receive funding for this project is the Town of Fairfield, located at 725 Old Post Road, Fairfield, CT 06824. The funding would be used for the renovation of a Town-owned facility into the Fairfield Adaptive Recreation Center, the first dedicated space in Fairfield and the surrounding region to provide inclusive recreation and life-skills programming for children and adults with physical, cognitive, and developmental disabilities. The project is an appropriate use of taxpayer funds because it will expand opportunities for individuals with disabilities and reduce barriers for families. The project has a federal nexus because the funding provided is for purposes authorized by 42 U.S.C. 5305(a)(4).

I certify that I have no financial interest in this project, and neither does anyone in my immediate family.

Sincerely,


JIM HIMES
Member of Congress